Contact

rebekah.verghese@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ rebekahverghese (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Research Project Management Analytical Skills Online Content Creation

Certifications

Certified Pharmaceutical GMP Professional (CPGP)

EPIC Liscensed

Template Creator

Honors-Awards

University Honors

Top Finalist Catalyst Writing Competition

Published Model

Publications

3D-Bioprinted Inflammation Modulating Polymer Scaffolds for Soft Tissue Repair.

COGNIVUE: Evaluating hearing loss as it applies to aging and cognitive function

Hearing loss and other Phenotypic Indicators as Affects of Aging- In Progress

Estimating Maxillary Sinus
Dimensions Using Smartphone
Camera

Chronic Nasal Congestion Relief-SonuHealth- In Progress

Rebekah Verghese

Biology and Creative Writing at The University of Texas at Austin Austin, Texas, United States

Summary

Obtained a Biology BSA from the University of Texas (05/22) on the Pre-Med Track, with minors in Creative Writing (Poetry) and Pre-Health Professions. Model signed to ONE Management, New York. Experience in Research and Healthcare at Baylor School of Medicine, Dell Medical School, and San Francisco Otolaryngology Clinic. Currently focusing on Psychology / Healthcare-related clinical research, and conducting two industry facing clinical trials related to Otolaryngology, and a Cognition study relating to aging and affects of such in partnership with San Francisco Audiology, resulting in publication. Interested in pursuing a JD in graduate school.

Experience

Freelance

Content Creation/ Influencing
January 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)

Working in the micro-influencing space- sharing product reviews and creating content in collaboration with brands. I share my experiences and products I use and how I use them with others in line with respective brand visions and content creation asks. My platforms include Instagram, TikTok, Amazon Storefront, and Benable Storefront. Brands I have worked with include Sunday Riley, I'm From Beauty, Heimish Cosmetics, Olehenriksen, Jo Malone London, Homeworx by Slatkin & Co., Urban Skin Rx, Sage Life & Co, Drunk Elephant Cosmetics, Huda Beauty, Rare Beauty, SimiHaze Cosmetics, Herbivore Botanicals, Skinfix, Wild Elements, Kate Sommerville, Olaplex, Milk Makeup, Sephora Collection, Vegamour, Moroccanoil, Aveda, Ceremonia, OAUI, FaceGym, Hush & Hush, Glamglow, First Aid Beauty, Bandolier, Dae Hair, Clarins, Murad, and more.

SAN FRANCISCO OTOLARYNGOLOGY MEDICAL GROUP, INC Research Coordinator

August 2022 - December 2023 (1 year 5 months)

San Francisco, California, United States

As the Lead Research Coordinator at San Francisco Otolaryngology, I am in charge of coordinating logistics regarding multiple studies that we have on at any given time. This involves interacting with patients through the screening, consenting, and duration of each trial. I was also in charge of performing/ facilitating the studies on patients, as per their individual requirements. I also was in charge of data collection and organization, which includes spotting data abnormalities and/or trends we may notice through the duration of the trial. I presented these findings weekly to supervisors/ sponsors so as to promote the optimization of data collection, from my experiences conducting the trials on the ground. Communication was key through me to maintain sponsor relationships and keep logistics running smoothly with many moving parts-such as taking inventory and replenishing stocks as needed, as well as day-to day filing/ input of data and patient information. This also involved keeping up with IRB deviations and reporting such, as well as making sure these regulations, and patient ethics and consent were never violated.

ONE Management
Fashion Model
October 2020 - August 2022 (1 year 11 months)
New York City Metropolitan Area

Scouted by ONE Management in New York to pursue passion of modeling further. Built connections, etiquette, business sense, and perfecting my craft as a model in a professional environment, as well as branding and image both online and in person. Modeling is one of my passions, and I learned time-management and adaptability, as doing this and school is a balancing act. As I have been focused on science, I haven't had too much experience in the business/ marketing spaces, and a lot of modeling comprises of this. Once I signed to ONE, my director introduced me to branding and image, and advised me on how to improve how I'm perceived both in-person and online. The things they told me have helped me in interviews, and in life.

Dell Medical School at the University of Texas at Austin Healthcare Assistant September 2021 - May 2022 (9 months)

Austin, Texas, United States

Volunteering/ Internship Program with Ascension Seton. Worked at Information Desk and Radiology in Dell Medical Hospital. In charge of way-finding for patients and staff, as well as maintaining safety and privacy of patient information. While working as a volunteer at Dell Medical, I worked 4-hour weekly shifts. My responsibilities included the likes of patient chart filing and

assisting staff with patient care. We got to have a hands-on experience of the medical field, and the opportunity to interact with patients meaningfully.

The University of Texas at Austin
Teaching Assistant
September 2020 - May 2022 (1 year 9 months)
Austin, Texas Metropolitan Area

As a Teaching agent, I was responsible for organizing classes + material in collaboration with the Professor. I also ran three discussion sections per week autonomously with which I worked with students in an interactive classroom setting, as well as running review sessions for students prior to exams/ private meetings to review lecture material, as well as supported during general lecture periods. I also graded exams/ classwork, and worked with the professor to optimize class structure/ content to facilitate better student

UH Eco Club Eco-Club Consultant at UH May 2021 - July 2021 (3 months) Houston, Texas, United States

understanding of subject material.

I worked as a consultant for the Eco-Club at UH. As my roommate runs the one at UT, I served to offer ideas and help for starting the branch at UH. This was a great collaboration and established a sense of community between Texas schools based in our passion for the environment.

UT Outreach: Project Finish Line Tutor (Volunteer) January 2020 - May 2021 (1 year 5 months) Austin, Texas Metropolitan Area

I tutored SAT/ACT material, English, History, Spanish, Biology, and Psychology. This was my first experience tutoring in a structured fashion and catalyzed my passion for helping others learn and offering them the resources they may need to reach their goals.

Baylor College of Medicine Research Assistant May 2020 - August 2020 (4 months) Houston, Texas, United States

Research Assistant under Crystal Shin at Baylor School of Medicine. The SMART Program involved working in an intensive lab environment alongside pioneers in Baylor College of Medicine's research team. I was able to aid

in trials and evaluate cutting edge research during my time there, report my findings to supervisors, and receive invaluable feedback, as well as learn how to implement various advanced lab technique/ operating advanced equipment, and work on many projects with medical applications.

Brandy Melville
Retail Associate
September 2018 - July 2020 (1 year 11 months)
Houston, Texas, United States

As a retail associate for Brandy Melville, you are chosen by how well you represent the brand's image. Upon becoming an associate, you are considered the face of the brand. I was responsible for styling our apparel and accessories, both on myself and around the store, to style the floor. I also assisted in customer service and styling. I was additionally in charge of maintaining the floor/ opening and closing the workspace and reporting shipments/ inventory, as well as keeping in touch with corporate for any structural/ locational changes that may arise.

Education

The University of Texas at Austin
Biology BSA Pre-Med, Physical Sciences · (September 2018 - May 2022)

United World College Maastricht
High School Diploma · (September 2016 - May 2018)

Brazoswood High School

· (September 2014 - May 2015)